# CALVIANO NATHANAEL

**(** +62812-8268-5142

M calvianoid@gmail.com

Pagor, Jawa Barat

in linkedin.com/in/calviano-nathanael

github.com/calvianoid

Recent college graduate with a degree in Information System. Internship experience as website maintenance. Have worked on several projects to create a website for the company. My work focuses on Web Development, Design Graphic especially Frontend Development. Fully proficient in HTML & CSS (TailwindCSS & Bootstrap), Javascript (React), and PHP (Laravel & Code Igniter).

### **EDUCATION**

BACHELOR OF COMPUTER | GPA: 3.65
 Binaniaga Indonesia University
 2019 - 2021

ASSOCIATE OF COMPUTER

Binaniaga Indonesia University

2016 - 2019

VISUAL COMMUNICATION DESIGN
Grafika Mardi Yuana VHS
2013 - 2016

## **EXPERIENCE**

- WEBSITE MAINTENANCE | INTERNSHIP KNOWLEDGE MANAGEMENT DEPARTEMENT SEAMEO BIOTROP | SEP 2020
  - Producing, maintaining and modifying websites and user interfaces.
  - Database Normalization: reduces data redundancy and eliminates undesirable characteristic like Insertion, Update and Deletion Anomalies.
- LAYOUT DESIGNER

BOGOR TODAY - MEDIA/NEWS COMPANY | JUNE 2016 - SEP 2016

- Used Adobe InDesign and Adobe Photoshop to develop layout page design.
- Determining text and image size for each page.
- Design illustrations based on news.
- LAYOUT DESIGNER | INTERENSHIP

BOGOR TODAY - MEDIA/NEWS COMPANY | MEI 2015 - AUG 2015

## SKILLS

- PROGRAMMING
  - HTML (Proficient)
  - CSS (Intermediate)
  - PHP (Intermediate)

  - React (Intermediate)
- Bootstrap (Intermediate)
- Tailwind CSS (Proficient)
- Javascript (Intermadiate) NextJS (Beginner)
  - Code Igniter (Beginer)
  - Laravel (Intermediate)

#### • GRAPHIC DESIGN

- Photoshop (Proficient)
- Illustrator (Intermediate)
- InDesign (Intermediate)
- Figma (Beginner)

## CERTIFICATES

- JAVASCRIPT ALGORITHMS AND DATA STRUCTURE FREECODECAMP | JAN 2022
- RESPONSIVE WEB DESIGN FREECODECAMP | DEC 2021
- CISCO CERTIFIED NETWORK ASSOCIATE ROUNTING AND SWITCHING (CCNA)
   CISCO NETWORKING ACADEMY | AUG 2020
- CERTIFICATE OF COMPETENCE "JUNIOR GRAPHIC DESIGN"
   COMPUTER PROFESSIONAL CERTIFICATION INSTITUTION & BNSP | DEC 2017
- CERTIFICATE OF COMPETENCE "JUNIOR COMPUTER OPERATOR"
   COMPUTER PROFESSIONAL CERTIFICATION INSTITUTION & BNSP | NOV 2016